
Subject: RE: Cortez Dog - Urgent Cleanup  
From: operative_redacted@ngoslush.org  
To: curlytail_ops@ngoslush.org  
Date: September 28, 2015, 3:17 AM EST  

CurlyTail,  
K.v.H. says the Cortez “Puff” job’s loose ends need tying—NOW. Breeder’s talking; 
says he kept records of the Golden’s forced doodle litter. If Javier traces it back,
we’re exposed. Eliminate the evidence—kennel logs, vet files, the works. Burn it.  

- [Redacted]  
[Footer: “NGO Slush Ops - Secure Line”]  

---

Subject: RE: Cortez Dog - Urgent Cleanup  
From: curlytail_ops@ngoslush.org  
To: operative_redacted@ngoslush.org  
Date: September 28, 2015, 3:25 AM EST  

[Redacted],  
Breeder’s in Patagonia—shaky, but I’ve got a guy. Logs and vet files torched by 
dawn. Puff’s doodle pups already shipped—untraceable. Cortez won’t find squat. Tell 
K.v.H. it’s handled—2035’s still on.  

- CurlyTail  
[Attachment: “puff_cleanup_order.pdf”]  
[Footer: “Sent from my Blackberry”]  

---

Subject: RE: Cortez Dog - Urgent Cleanup  
From: operative_redacted@ngoslush.org  
To: curlytail_ops@ngoslush.org  
Date: September 28, 2015, 3:31 AM EST  

CurlyTail,  
Good. K.v.H. wants a body next time—Cortez is loud. Shred the breeder’s hard drive 
too; no leaks. Papers hit $2K/doodle—can’t risk it. Report when it’s ash.  

- [Redacted]  
[Watermark: stopthepoodlehump.org/leak]  


